
Dear FBI, IRS, Arizona AG’s Office & Sedona Police Dept., 
 
If racketeering, attempted murder and murder are still crimes worthy of investigation, then we would ask you to 
review the following information and allocate resources accordingly.   
 
While targeting new victims in Sedona AZ, Patton West continues to intimidate past victims and witnesses of 
serious crime in an attempt to intimidate them into remaining silent.  In that regard, she is aided and abetted by 
senior cult / gang member Dr. Julio E Williams MD and senior cult / gang member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  Both 
are aware and complicit in the ongoing campaign of intimidation against the whistleblower John Watson and his 
family.  Both having received over 500 emails on that subject.  The document 'Geoffrey Reynolds CPA - His Lack of 
Honesty and Integrity Explained' is a document which details Geoffrey Reynolds’ role in Patton West’s cult / 
criminal racketeering gang between 2006 & 2014 and his willingness to be complicit in Patton West’s conspiracy to 
murder fraud victim, John Watson. 
 
 

INTRODUCING DEVRA PATTON WEST.  A CRIMINALLY INSANE NARCISSIST, A 
MURDERER & SUSPECTED SERIAL KILLER. 

 

 
 

For 30 years, Patton West has operated her cult / criminal racketeering business model in three western states.  
After being forced to leave New Mexico at the point of a gun by one victim, who realized the police were unable to 
help him, she moved to Montana in 1995.  After fraud victim John Watson, turned whistleblower, and put up a 
website about Patton West’s crimes, after publicity from three newspaper articles, after several appearances in 
court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits, two arrest warrants and a conviction for assault, she was forced 
to leave Montana in 2009 for Arizona.    
 

http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
http://omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html
http://therishi.info/documents/1014.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds%20CPA%20-%20His%20Lack%20of%20Honesty%20and%20Integrity%20Explained.pdf
http://therishi.info/documents/1014.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds%20CPA%20-%20His%20Lack%20of%20Honesty%20and%20Integrity%20Explained.pdf
http://therishi.info/documents/1014.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds%20CPA%20-%20His%20Lack%20of%20Honesty%20and%20Integrity%20Explained.pdf


 
 
While Watson’s website was up in Montana, Patton West’s criminal business model was dead in the water as 
people tend not to walk into a trap if they know it is there.  Unable to resurrect her criminal business model in 
Arizona, she conspired with two senior members of her cult criminal gang, Dr. Julio Williams MD & Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA, to murder the whistleblower.   
 
INTRODUCING DR. JULIO E WILLIAMS MD & GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA BOTH WILLING 

ACCOMPLICES IN RACKETEERING AND COMPLICITY TO COMMIT MURDER. 
 

 
 

On August 9 2007, while giving an interview to a local newspaper, senior cult / gang member Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA announced that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going 
to do to him, his wife and children.  The campaign of intimidation that Reynolds announced nearly 14 years ago 
continues unabated.  Williams has received some 500 plus emails from Watson complaining about the ongoing 
campaign of intimidation with copies of the emails going to Reynolds and Patton West.  In a recent document 
dedicated to Reynolds’ role in Patton West’s conspiracy to murder, we actually share the ‘Subject Lines’ of 80 of 
the emails sent by Watson to Williams over the past 12 months alone. 
 

http://therishi.info/documents/1014.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds%20CPA%20-%20His%20Lack%20of%20Honesty%20and%20Integrity%20Explained.pdf


 
 
Of course, neither Williams nor Reynolds have chosen to share any of these emails with the police, as to do so 
would implicate them in Patton West’s ongoing conspiracy against Watson, now in its 19th year. Instead, they rely 
on the authorities doing what they have done for the past 30 years. 
 

ABSOLUTELY NOTHING! 
 

However, the criminal code is very clear about a conspiracy by two or more persons who act together to intimidate 
or attempt to murder a person or persons. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
18 U.S. Code § 241 - Conspiracy against rights 
 
If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, 
Possession, or District in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of 
the United States, or because of his having so exercised the same; or.. 
 
They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts 
committed in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or 
an attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for 
any term of years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death. 
 
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/241  
 
FACT - WATSON AND HIS FAMILY ARE ONE SET OF VICTIMS – THERE ARE SCORES OR HUNDREDS OF VICTIMS 
AND AN UNKNOWN NUMBER OF MURDERS. 
 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/241


 
 
When the plot to murder Watson failed, Patton West, Williams & Reynolds put Plan ‘B’ into effect, which was to 
launch multiple frivolous lawsuits against Watson, with the aim of ‘outspending’ him in court.  The objective being 
to a) neutralize the financial award Watson had won by winning his fraud lawsuit against Patton West in 2008 and 
b) to ‘buy’ an injunction to force down his websites and forbid him from sharing what he knew about her criminal 
past and the scores of victims she had robbed, defrauded and extorted money from.  These actions represented a 
criminal conspiracy whose outcome allowed Patton West to move her multi-million dollar a year fraud scam from 
Montana to Arizona, taking Williams & Reynolds with her.   
 
After ‘neutralizing’ the whistleblower Patton West, Williams & Reynolds moved their shit show to Arizona 
where Patton West is currently targeting spiritual seekers in Sedona. 
 
FANTASY – CRIMINALLY INSANE PATTON WEST WANTS US TO BELIEVE SHE IS A PLANETARY REGENT!  WITH 
SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE WESTERN HEMISPHERE! 
 

 
 

FACTS - THE REALITY OF THE PLANETARY REGENT’S ‘SERVICE’ IN MONTANA.   
 
What follows is some of the information that Patton West, Williams and Reynolds tried to hide from the public.  
Patton West is estimated to have robbed, defrauded and extorted $30 to $50 million from victims over the past 30 
years.  Motive enough for Patton West, Williams and Reynolds to murder Watson and when that failed motive 
enough for all three to conspire to bankrupt him into silence.   
 
THE MONTANA NEWSPAPERS.   
 



The negative publicity in the Montana newspapers rendered her criminal racketeering business model ‘dead in the 
water’, forcing her to relocate to Arizona in 2010. 

 
Above from left to right:  The July 2007 Whitefish Pilot, the August 2007 Bigfork Eagle and October 2008 Ravalli Republic and the 

April 2008 Whitefish Pilot news article announcing Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
 

The Whitefish Pilot newspaper leads with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and lists several other crimes 
being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana.  The Bigfork Eagle newspaper also leads with 
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and delves into a number of Patton West’s corporations, many of the involuntarily 
dissolved or revoked!  An in depth analysis of both newspaper articles can be found here.  The Ravalli Republic 
newspaper focused on the judgment the courts granted John Watson after being defrauded by Patton West.  
Finally in April 2008, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD – no mention of the $1.3 million 
Patton West successfully extorted from Cole, details of which can be reviewed in these documents. (1) (2) (3) (4) 
(5) (6).  Patton West’s response at being found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson 
was to issue two statements on her website denying both crimes. Go here and here to view her denials.  For more 
visit these webpages.  The Lies.  The Crimes. Fake Bio.  Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. 
 
THE MONTANA COURTS. 
 

 
Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud 

 

 
Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft 

 
 

 
Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding John Watson 

 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/168.%20Daffodil%20Time%20.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/39.%20John%20Mark%20Young's%20statement%20to%20Flathead%20County%20Sheriff's%20Office.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/36.%20Pats%20Records%20ATTACHMENT%20TO%20FL%20CO%20Sheriff's.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/images/1330.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/1331.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF


 
Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction 

 

 
 

 
Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank 

 

 
Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud 

 

 
Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked 

 

 
Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime $2,000,000 

 
 
FANTASY- HERE IS A STATEMENT FROM HER CURRENT WEBSITE:- 
 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf


 
 

Patton West is a ‘recluse’ because if she made public appearances outside her compound, she might be served with lawsuits 
from multiple victims.  To understand why she is a recluse go to the Crimes Page on our website.  To understand why she claims 
to be working with ‘World Servers,’ claims to be ‘Holding Open the Gates of Time’ and claims to have been given her two 
doctorates by the Christ in person go to our Lies Webpage and our Evidence of Insanity webpage. 
 
FANTASY - HERE IS AN EXAMPLE OF HER ‘DIVINE SERVICE’ IN MONTANA…. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FACTS - HERE IS AN EXAMPLE OF HER ‘DIVINE SERVICE’ IN MONTANA…. 
 

http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/criminallyinsane.html


 
 
FACTS - HERE IS AN EXAMPLE OF WHAT SHE MEANS BY ‘DIVINE SERVICE.’  
 

 
 

The above statement was published in a missive sent to her entire cult in 2005, entitled ‘Financial Form Building.’  
Go to page 2 and scroll down to paragraph 7.   
 
FANTASY - HERE IS ANOTHER STATEMENT FROM HER CURRENT WEBSITE:- 
 

 
 

 
FACTS - REGARDING HER ‘OUTPOURING OF JEWELS OF WISDOM’ HERE IS WHAT THREE EMPLOYEES HAD TO 
SAY:- 
 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf


Diane Stoner – Personal Secretary to Devra West. 

1.  Diane Stoner on being hired and pay decrease on first day! 
2.  Diane on the nightmare of working for West. 
3.  Diane on West's abusive behavior and brain washing! 
5.  Diane On West's physical abuse of students! 
6.  Diane on West wanting all the money for herself! 
7.  Diane on West wanting unpaid volunteers and not paying suppliers. 
8.  Diane on donor paying for West to travel business class while donor flies economy. 
9.  Diane on the attempts at manipulation using personal information as the weapon of choice. 
10.  Diane on West's attempts to set the employees against each other. 
15.  Diane on West's contempt for people who gave her money. 
16.  Diane on West the con artist. 
17.  Diane on West's belief that she is the Christ! 
18.  Diane on West's mental illness and demanding money. 
19.  Diane on West should be shut down she is stealing people's money!  
22.  Diane on pay checks bouncing and Cindy Beeman leaving. 
24.  Diane on the constant pressure to give money for projects that will never happen! 
25.  Diane on swapping West's dry cleaning for her last pay check! 
26.  Diane on West using employee’s personal money to pay for bills! 
 

 

Kathleen Francisco – House Keeper to Devra West. 

1. KF The hiring and firing of Kathleen Francisco. 
2. KF on her working conditions. 
3. KF On checks bouncing and West's expensive lifestyle. 
4. KF On mind control etc. 
5. KF On West's financial impropriety. 
6. KF On West's cult, the mind control and how it is used to extract money. 
7. KF on West's birthday 'party' and list of presents. 
8. KF on being fired, West's and temper tantrums. 
10. KF On West's financial 'tricks' up her sleeve. 
11. KF of West's contempt for those who give money to her! 
12. KF On complaints against West for unfair dismissal. 
13. KF Pressure on staff to join cult. 
14. KF On propping up West with her own money and being asked to 'leave her children!' 
15. KF On West's lies and manipulation of staff and students. 
16. KF On West's attempts to sabotage the relationships of married couples. 
17. KF On West's attitude toward her husband, Jack West. 
18. KF & DS On the shredding and falsifying of records! 
19. KF On West 'bringing $500K for herself not the charity - spending binge! 
20. KF & JC On West's abuse of Cindy Beeman and Diane Stoner. 
21. KF On getting the protection of the Sheriff. 
 

http://omniawakening.net/audio/42.Diane%20Stoner%20on%20being%20hired%20and%20pay%20decrease%20on%20first%20day.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/43.Diane%20on%20the%20nightmare%20of%20working%20for%20Ms%20West.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/44.Diane%20on%20West's%20abusive%20behavior%20and%20brain%20washing.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/46.Diane%20On%20West's%20physical%20abuse%20of%20students.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/47.Diane%20on%20West%20wanting%20all%20the%20money%20for%20herself.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/48.Diane%20on%20West%20wanting%20unpaid%20volunteers%20and%20not%20paying%20suppliers.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/49.Diane%20on%20donor%20paying%20for%20West%20to%20travel%20business%20class%20while%20donor%20flies%20economy.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/50.Diane%20on%20the%20attempts%20at%20manipulation%20using%20personal%20information%20as%20the%20weapon%20of%20choice.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/51.Diane%20on%20the%20attempts%20at%20manipulation%20using%20personal%20information%20as%20the%20weapon%20of%20choice.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/56.Diane%20on%20West's%20contempt%20for%20people%20who%20gave%20her%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/57.Diane%20on%20West%20the%20con%20artist.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/58.Diane%20on%20West's%20belief%20that%20she%20is%20the%20Christ.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/59.Diane%20on%20West's%20mental%20illness%20and%20demanding%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/60.Diane%20on%20West%20should%20be%20shut%20down%20she%20is%20stealing%20people's%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/63.Diane%20on%20pay%20checks%20bouncing%20and%20Cindy%20Beeman%20leaving.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/65.Diane%20on%20the%20constant%20pressure%20to%20give%20money%20for%20projects%20that%20will%20never%20happen.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/66.Diane%20on%20swapping%20West's%20dry%20cleaning%20for%20her%20last%20pay%20check.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/67.Diane%20on%20swapping%20West's%20dry%20cleaning%20for%20her%20last%20pay%20check.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/70.KF%20The%20hiring%20and%20firing%20of%20Kathleen%20Francisco.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/71.KF%20on%20her%20working%20conditions.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/72.KF%20On%20checks%20bouncing%20and%20West's%20expensive%20lifestyle.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/73.KF%20On%20mind%20control%20etc.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/74.KF%20On%20West's%20financial%20impropriety.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/75.KF%20On%20West's%20cult,%20the%20mind%20control%20and%20how%20it%20is%20used%20to%20extract%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/76.KF%20on%20West's%20birthday%20'party'%20and%20list%20of%20presents.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/77.KF%20on%20being%20fired,%20West's%20and%20temper%20tantrums.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/79.KF%20On%20West's%20financial%20'tricks'%20up%20her%20sleeve.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/80.KF%20of%20West's%20contempt%20for%20those%20who%20give%20money%20to%20her.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/81.KF%20On%20complaints%20against%20West%20for%20unfair%20dismissal.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/82.KF%20Pressure%20on%20staff%20to%20join%20cult.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/83.KF%20On%20propping%20up%20West%20with%20her%20own%20money%20and%20being%20asked%20to%20'leave%20her%20children!'.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/84.KF%20On%20West's%20lies%20and%20manipulation%20of%20staff%20and%20students.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/85.KF%20On%20West's%20lies%20and%20manipulation%20of%20staff%20and%20students.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/86.KF%20On%20Ms%20West's%20attitude%20toward%20her%20husband,%20Jack%20West.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/87.KF%20&%20DS%20On%20the%20shredding%20and%20falsifying%20of%20records!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/89.KF%20&%20JC%20On%20West's%20abuse%20of%20Cindy%20Beeman%20and%20Diane%20Stoner.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/90.KF%20On%20getting%20the%20protection%20of%20the%20Sheriff.MP3


 
 

22. KF On West getting furious that suppliers were actually paid. 
23. KF On West paying her masseuse with 'rubber checks!'. 
24. KF & JC On West's micro management of staff. 
25. KF On West's opinion of previous housekeepers. 
26. KF On West's mental health. 
27. KF On West's opinion of all employees. 
28. KF On West's treatment of pets. 
29. KF On dreading going to work and nightmares. 
30. KF On West's rages and excessive drinking. 
31. KF On West's alcohol problem. 
32. KF On West's belief that she is God & Christ! 
33. KF On West, radiation pills and the end of the world. 
34. KF Life expectancy of a House keeper 90 days! 
35. KF On the lies about health benefits etc. 
37. KF On rooms being bugged and phones tapped! 
38. KF On West's cult and the mind conditioning. 
39. KF I was lied to by West every day. 
40. KF On West sucking the life out of employees. 
41. KF On West's lack of integrity and her closet. 
42. KF On cult members moving charity money around. 
43. DS & KF on shredding documents and the deceit. 
 

 

Cindy Beeman – Manager of The Circle of Divine Unity charity. 

1. CB Employment commencing check bouncing. 
2. CB on West's mood swings. 
3. CB on working conditions at the charity. 
4. CB on Anne Stout being fired. 
5. CB on Esther Michaels and Kathleen F being fired. 
6. CB on the lies and dishonesty at her job interview. 
7. CB challenging Devra on terms of employment. 
8. CB on West's mental state and physical abuse of Anandra. 
 

 
 

http://omniawakening.net/audio/91.KF%20On%20West%20getting%20furious%20that%20suppliers%20were%20actually%20paid.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/92.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20paying%20her%20masseuse%20with%20'rubber%20checks!'.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/93.KF%20&%20JC%20On%20West's%20micro%20management%20of%20staff.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/94.KF%20On%20West's%20opinion%20of%20previous%20housekeepers.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/95.KF%20On%20West's%20mental%20health.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/96.KF%20On%20West's%20opinion%20of%20all%20employees.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/97.KF%20On%20West's%20treatment%20of%20pets.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/98.KF%20On%20dreading%20going%20to%20work%20and%20nightmares.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/99.KF%20On%20West's%20rages%20and%20excessive%20drinking.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/100.KF%20On%20West's%20alcohol%20problem.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/101.KF%20On%20West's%20belief%20that%20she%20is%20God%20&%20Christ!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/102.KF%20On%20West,%20radiation%20pills%20and%20the%20end%20of%20the%20world.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/103.KF%20Life%20expectancy%20of%20a%20House%20keeper%2090%20days!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/104.KF%20On%20the%20lies%20about%20health%20benefits%20etc.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/106.KF%20On%20rooms%20being%20bugged%20and%20phones%20tapped!.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/107.KF%20On%20West's%20cult%20and%20the%20mind%20conditioning.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/108.KF%20On%20West's%20cult%20and%20the%20mind%20conditioning.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/109.KF%20On%20West%20sucking%20the%20life%20out%20of%20employees.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/110.KF%20On%20West's%20lack%20of%20integrity%20and%20her%20closet.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/111.KF%20On%20cult%20members%20moving%20charity%20money%20around.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/112.DS%20&%20KF%20on%20shredding%20documents%20and%20the%20deceit.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/34.CB%20Employment%20commencing%20check%20bouncing.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/35.CB%20on%20Ms%20West's%20mood%20swings.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/36.CB%20on%20working%20conditions%20at%20the%20charity.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/37.CB%20on%20Anne%20Stout%20being%20fired.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/38.CB%20on%20Esther%20Michaels%20and%20Kathleen%20F%20being%20fired.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/39.CB%20on%20Esther%20Michaels%20and%20Kathleen%20F%20being%20fired.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/40.CB%20challenging%20Devra%20on%20terms%20of%20employment.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/41.CB%20on%20West's%20mental%20state%20and%20physical%20abuse%20of%20Anandra.MP3


FANTASY - COMPARE THE FACTS ABOUT PATTON WEST’S ‘DIVINE SERVICE’ IN MONTANA WITH THE 
PROPAGANDA ON HER CURRENT WEBSITE & FACEBOOK PAGES:- 

 
 

 

FANTASY – HER FAKE TITLES AND ACCOLADES. 
 
Below are some of the titles and Accolades Patton West has awarded herself since arriving in Arizona after being 
forced to leave Montana in 2010 (and New Mexico in 1995). 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 

The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent). 
The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns. 

She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity 
As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe. 

As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc… 
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic resolution of divine 

dispensation. 
 
FANTASY - BELOW IS A MONTAGE OF LIES, PROPAGANDA & BULLSHIT TO BE FOUND ON HER CURRENT 
WEBSITE:- 

https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
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FANTASY - AND MORE LIES, PROPAGANDA & BULLSHIT TO BE FOUND ON HER FACEBOOK PAGES.  (The arrows 
and comments are ours.) 
 
 



 
 
1.  As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc.  This is just bullshit, like her assertion that she is The Regent of the 
Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere),  The Mother 
of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years, 
is holding open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc. 
 
2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains.  A 
ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted 
money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims.  Then there are the several suspected murders 
her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson, who 
Patton West tried to murder in 2007. 
 
FACT - LET’S CALL THE ABOVE “ALTERNATE FACTS.” (Apparently all allowed under religious freedom laws even though the 
obvious motive is fraud. 
 

 
 
 
FACT - PATTON WEST IS CURRENTLY INVITING HUGE CASH DONATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC IN ARIZONA BASED ON LIES, 
DECEIT & PROPAGANDA (ALTERNATE FACTS).  THIS IS MAIL & WIRE FRAUD. 
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Defrauding the public out of cash donations based on a fake life story / bio is just the tip of the iceberg.  The latest 
con involves Patton West selling ‘fake cures for cancer’ to those dumb enough to attend her ‘Private Sessions’ & 
Private Audiences’ as advertised on her website. The secret of Patton West’s ability to control and manipulate 
others is her use of an occult (hidden) weapon.  Those attending her ‘Private Audiences’ that she assesses to be 
wealthy may be targeted for extortion.  Using her occult knowledge she makes them ill, tells them they have 
cancer, tells them she can cure them for a price and then, after they have paid a six figure sum for a ‘cure’ she 
takes away the ‘condition’ she created.  As one of her employees explains, Patton West netted $500,000 from one 
victim in Montana using this strategy.  Dr. Julio E Williams is an active participant in this extortion scam, acting as 
Patton West’s tame physician. 
 

 
 
FANTASY - THE FOLLOWING FROM HER CURRENT WEBSITE GIVES YOU THE SCALE AND DEPTH OF THE LIES THAT 
UNDERPIN WHAT IS A GIANT FRAUD SCAM.  THIS FROM HER CURRENT WEBSITE:- 
 

 
 
FACT – THE PATTON WEST IS A CRIME FAMILY JUST LIKE THE TV SERIES ‘THE SOPRANOS.’ 
 
Below is a photo of her ‘family’ which is posted on her website here.  This, like all the other lies are part of the 
propaganda used to lull the public into thinking this vile creature is a caring human being, a guru instead of a 
psychopathic killer.  Since Patton West has posted this photo on her website, and in doing so made it public, we 
have no qualms in breaking down the illusion.  We would be the first to acknowledge that the young children are 
innocent victims whose images are being used by a Master Criminal, as part of a massive effort to deceive and 
manipulate the public. 
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Patton West’s (1) business model involves theft, fraud, extortion and murder.  However, Patton West has a huge 
advantage over Tony Soprano in that the weapon she uses to facilitate theft, fraud, extortion, intimidation and 
murder, is not recognized as a weapon by legal statute.  This explains why Patton West is still at large after 30 
years of organized crime.  As with the Mafia, ‘if you mess with the dough, you gotta go.’  Which is why when fraud 
victim, John Watson, went public with information like you are reading now, she conspired with Geoffrey Reynolds 
and Julio Williams to murder Watson.   
 
Son Chris Haywood (2) has a criminal record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations.  Patton West is a 
vile, evil despicable creature with no redeeming feature.  She used her secret weapon against both her son’s ex-
wives, in an attempt to subvert two child custody court cases. Jamie mentioned the occult attacks against her in a 
harrowing email she sent to the whistleblower on July 08 2007, and in court while giving evidence.  Like mother 
like son.   
 
To understand Jack West’s (3) role in Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model, I would suggest the 
reader review the following four documents; all of which show Jack West to be a pathological liar. 
 
1. After discovering John Watson’s website in 2007, Jeremy Samuelson wrote to Watson via email about Jack 
West. In the email, Samuelson referred to Jack West as his land partner, a timid man with little experience.  He 
goes on to say that she overwhelmed him and was soon running him.   
 
2.  AJ White’s statement about the 2001 assault on Susannah Felder by Patton West, which led to the victim being 
partially scalped.  All the victim did was ask Patton West why she was stealing $80,000 to pay for Chris Haywood’s 
(see (2) above) legal fees, which had nothing to do with the charity. 
 
3. When giving evidence at the fraud trial in 2007, Jack West told the court that John Watson forced him to write 
the letter.   Watson’s lawyer stood up and asked Jack West if he realized that to falsify a statement to the INS could 
result in 10 year jail sentence.  Jack West withdrew his lie. 
 
4. After Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and found guilty of defrauding John Watson, 
three newspaper articles were published about these lawsuits.  In response to the stories published by the 
Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic newspapers, Jack West posted a lengthy propaganda 
statement on his then wife’s website denying any of this has happened.  You can read his entire statement by 
going here.  Below is the first paragraph or so of that statement. 
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In 2007, just before being convicted for fraud, convicted for assault and just before being the recipient of two 
arrest warrants, pathological liar Jack West made the following statement about his wife:- 
 
“She remains utterly free of wrongdoing and as ethically virtuous as any human being can be.”   
 
We would ask the reader to review the crimes listed at the beginning of this bulletin that occurred in Montana.  
We would ask the reader to review the audio statements given by Patton West’s personal secretary Diane Stoner, 
personal assistant Kathleen Francisco, and other employees.  Then we would ask you to review scores of written 
statements given by ex-students and ex-employees.  Then we would ask you to review the statement given under 
oath in court on July 12 2007 by Patton West’s ex daughter-in-law, Jamie Haywood. Go to page 85 of the transcript 
to review Jamie’s statement.   
 

 
 
While we are not accusing Anna West (4) of being directly involved in thirty years of racketeering, we do note that 
in spite of being totally aware that her mother is a vicious criminal, Anna West keeps providing her mother with 
‘Instagram’ type photos (like the one above) which her mother then posts on her website to create the illusion that 
Patton West is a caring human being.  Instead of the reality, which is that she is a dangerous psychopath and a 
suspected serial killer.  In addition to being friends with Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco (see above audio 
statements) Anna West was also friends with House Keeper Tanya Hurley, Personal Secretary Barbara Costantino 
and Student Debra Coffey.  Tanya refers to Anna in a statement she gave John Watson and asserts that Anna’s 
mother is mentally ill.  Barbara Costantino makes it clear in her statement to John Watson, that after every victim 
of crime leaves, Patton West lies about the circumstances of their departure to cover her own ass.  Student Debra 
Coffey was the mother of Anna West’s best friend in 2002.  In a statement Debra gave to John Watson, she refers 
to the violence Patton West meted out to students and employees as part of the brainwashing and conditioning.  
Anna West knew exactly what was going on in the past as she must do now.  
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WHAT FOLLOWS ARE SOME WELL DOCUMENTED EXAMPLES OF ‘ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING.’ 
 
Five examples from Patton West. 
 
1. Patton West, in front of a crowd, ripped part of the ear away from a student who called her out in a lie. 
2. Patton West partially scalps an employee who caught her stealing $80,000 from the charity she worked for. 
3. Patton West repeatedly hits her business partner over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood runs down 
the victim’s blouse. 
4. Chris Haywood’s wife, Jamie, refers to the verbal and physical lashings administered by Patton West towards her 
and the employees who worked for her.  She also relates how Chris Haywood got in a fight with his mother, Patton 
West, and how he held her by the throat up against the wall.  Patton West responded by licking his face from top 
to bottom!  Go to Page 90 of the transcript for the child custody hearing. 
5. Patton West is overheard saying that she does not care if she murders her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD, 
because as an enlightened being, she can just as easily live in a 6’ X 6’ jail cell as in a $6,000,000 mansion. 
 

 
 
Four examples from her son Chris Haywood. 
 
1. Chris Haywood forces his underage girlfriend to have an abortion, as it would not look good when he goes to 
court to fight for custody of his infant daughter from his wife. Page 86 of the court transcript. 
2. Chris Haywood breaks the nose of his heavily pregnant second wife because he thought she was looking at other 
men.  Page 88 of the court transcript. 
3. Jamie Haywood relates how, while she was eight months pregnant, she had a row in the car with Chris Haywood 
who then stopped the car, forced her out, and left her out in the wilds. The police came and gave her a lift home.  
Page 93 of the court transcript. 
4. Jamie Haywood alleges that Chris Haywood would jerk himself off in front of the TV, watching pornography, 
while Jamie’s female friends and children were in the house.  Page 109 of the court transcript. 
 
FACT - WE BELIEVE THAT PATTON WEST HAS NETTED $30 TO $50 MILLION OVER THE PAST 30 YEARS FROM 
COUNTLESS VICTIMS WHILE OPERATING IN THREE WESTERN STATES. 
 
Patton West has two things going for her:- 
 

1. She believes her lies, deceit and propaganda are protected by religious freedom laws even though the 
obvious motive is fraud. 
 

2. The weapon she uses to manipulate, control, intimidate and murder victims is not recognized as a 
weapon under legal statute. 

 
There are two ingredients to what Patton West is doing.  Mental illness is one factor.  The other is that she 
possesses an occult weapon that allows her to manipulate, intimidate and if necessary, murder those who oppose 
her or challenge her version of reality.  
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FACT – MURDER AS A WEAPON.  Patton West’s secret weapon allowed her to murder ‘student’ Lisa Swidler in 
2005.  The motive being to stop Lisa going to the police about two serious crimes that she witnessed Patton West 
commit against students, Dave Kushner and Marion Cantwell.  Patton West believes that she will never be called to 
account for several suspected murders or the scores of victims of financial crimes.  This is why she had senior cult 
member, Geoffrey Reynolds, announce Watson’s impending murder to the press days before she made a failed 
attempt on his life in August 2007.   
 

 
 
Clearly, murder is just routine for Patton West and Reynolds and Williams know it.  The campaign of intimidation 
that Reynolds also announced against Watson and his family in 2007, is ongoing 14 years later.  Patton West is 
quite insane and believes that her power over her victim’s lives and her ‘license to kill’ with impunity makes her a 
God.  So she dresses accordingly. 
 

 
 

Below is an image which refers to ‘four jewels of wisdom’ that Patton West shared with the whistleblower John 
Watson in March 2003.  These four were divinely transmitted to Watson when she met with him with the aim of 
persuading him not to sue her for fraud.  You can listen to their conversation in its entirety by going here.  Proof of 
Patton West’s criminal insanity. 
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FACT – PATTON WEST IS ‘BAT SHIT CRAZY.’   IF IT WALKS LIKE A DUCK AND QUACKS LIKE A DUCK THEN IT 
PROBABLY IS A DUCK!   
 
Below are the four ‘jewels of wisdom’ she shared with the whistleblower after he announced he was going to sue 
her for fraud.  A lawsuit he won in 2008.  The following are examples of ‘divine transmissions’ from an ‘enlightened 
consciousness.’  You can tell a lot about a person by what they say and how they say it. 
 

 
 

 
1. You are fu*king over a Spiritual Teacher for Christ’s sake. 
2. Are you a good listener? 
3. Yes, I dispose of people like Kleenex. 
4. Yes, my agreements are worthless. 
 
Bonus tracks:-  
 
5.  West threatening to get down and f*cking dirty huge expenses coming out of Watson’s pocket not hers. 
6.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
7.  West says that the truth does not actually matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.  
 

 
FACT - PATTON WEST MAYBE ‘BAT SHIT CRAZY’ HOWEVER SHE REPRESENTS A VERY REAL DANGER TO THE 
PUBLIC. 
 
1. When fraud victim turned whistleblower, John Watson, went public about Patton West’s crimes in Montana, 
Williams & Reynolds conspired with Patton West in 2007 to ‘silence’ Watson by murdering him.   
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In fact, senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced Watson’s murder to the local press on August 9 
2007, just days before Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson’s life.  At the same time he announced 
Watson’s impending murder, Reynolds also announced a campaign of violent intimidation against Watson, his wife 
and children, which is ongoing.  Reynolds stated that, and I quote, “Watson will be dead or in jail for reacting to 
what Patton West was going to do to his wife and children.”  That campaign of intimidation is ongoing 14 years 
after Reynolds announced it. 
 

 
 
2. When the murder plot failed and Patton West’s campaign of violent intimidation against Watson failed to stop 
him, Patton West put Plan ‘B’ into operation.  Williams & Reynolds conspired with Patton West to bankrupt 
Watson into silence by mounting multiple frivolous civil lawsuits against Watson; the cost of which was funded to 
the tune of $2,000,000 by Williams.  Unable to defend these lawsuits, Patton West was awarded $5,000,000 with 
the same amount awarded to Reynolds, who had simply photo copied Patton West’s lies to the court and 
submitted them as his pleadings to the court as though they were facts.   The truth is an absolute defense against 
defamation but only if you can afford to defend the truth in a court of law.  Watson had successfully sued Patton 
West for fraud and got judgment against her in 2008.  However, after emigrating abroad in 2005 and after 
spending tens of thousands of dollars on a fraud lawsuit lasting 5 years, Watson could not afford to travel to the US 
and defend against Patton West’s and Reynolds’ lies. 
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Remember, in a March 2003 meeting with Watson, Patton West freely admitted that she had defrauded Watson 
but did not see herself writing out a check for what she owed. Patton West also threatened to get down and 
f*cking dirty huge expenses coming out of Watson’s pocket not hers.  Patton West makes it very clear that if she 
was sued, her legal costs and expenses would be paid by cult / gang member Dr. Julio E Williams, which is exactly 
what happened.  As Williams makes clear in the threatening email he sent to Watson. 
 
This is what criminals do. If they cannot intimidate you or murder you, they ‘buy’ the law they want by 
outspending their victims in court. 
 

 
 
FACT - WATSON AND HIS FAMILY ARE JUST ONE SET OF VICTIMS.  THERE ARE SCORES OF VICTIMS AND, IF 
WATSON AND PATTON WEST’S EX-HUSBAND ARE TO BE BELIEVED, SEVERAL VICTIMS OF MURDER. 
 
Cult / gang members, Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, are totally aware of all the criminal acts 
mentioned in this bulletin.   
 
Dr. Williams’ involvement is set out in detail in these three documents (1), (2) & (3).  His involvement in Patton 
West’s conspiracy against Watson is set out in detail here.  Williams is a 20 year student, disciple and a senior 
member of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang. Reviewing some of his involvement in Montana makes 
it obvious he is a willing participant in organized crime. 
 
DR. JULIO E WILLIAMS MD. 
 

 
 
The next time Patton West, Williams & Reynolds attend court, it will be a criminal court.  When that happens, the 
court will learn that in addition to being a ‘board member’ of ‘Omni Institute for the Divine Sciences,’ that Patton 
West is currently using to facilitate organized crime, they’ll learn that Dr. Julio E Williams fulfilled the same role 
with the corporations she used to facilitate crime in Montana.  Below is what the Bigfork Eagle newspaper had to 
say about Patton West’s businesses in August 2007. 
 
Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the 
Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity 
Foundation and Millennium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and 
Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute.  
 

http://omniawakening.net/audio/147.%20Agreed%20but%20not%20going%20to%20fill%20out%20a%20Check.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/images/674.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams.html
http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams2.html
http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf


Between 2007 & 2009, Patton West acquired two arrest warrants (1) & (2), a conviction for assault and was forced 
to sell her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay past creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  At the very same 
time, Dr. Julio E Williams MD was busily ‘marketing’ Patton West to the Montana public as a saint, as part of a 
massive fraud scam.  Just as he is doing now in Arizona.  Below is an excerpt from the ‘gushing’ statement Williams 
posted on Patton West’s website.  You can view the entire statement by going here to this web page and scrolling 
two thirds of the way down the page. 
 

 
 
 

Again, we make the case that Williams knew all about the lies, the crimes, her fake life story, the false career 
opportunities, the fake miracle cures and the fake testimonials.  Williams is directly involved in selling the fake 
miracle cures, even to the extent of providing his own home as a venue for the crimes to take place.  And many of 
the fake testimonials are from him! 
 
2A. FIRST BONUS CRIME FROM WILLIAMS.  On Patton West’s website, alongside Williams’ gushing sycophantic 
testimonial for his cult / gang leader, was the image depicted below. 
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Patton West called this property ‘The Living Waters Healing Center’. However, the ‘healing center’ did not exist 
and the property being depicted in the image belonged to Robert and Tabby Ivy, who did not give Patton West 
permission to use it in her brochures or on her website.  This is what the owners said about the matter when 
interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007. 
 
A third Lakeside property -- the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, owned by Robert and Tabby Ivy -- is 
promoted in the Surya Ma Enterprise brochure as the "Surya Devi VIP Retreat Spa." Tabby Ivy refutes that claim. 
"Devra consistently misrepresents her involvement with our house, erroneously saying she has an offer on it, but we 
have had no formal offer nor accepted any from her," she said. "After I saw our house in her brochure, I walked into 
her office and said, 'I don't want my house on any of your marketing materials.' For two years, she claimed she was 
going to buy our home. She wrote a bad check for several million dollars to the Realtor, and that was our 
experience with her." 
 
IT IS INCONCEIVABLE THAT WILLIAMS WAS UNAWARE THAT PATTON WEST DID NOT OWN THE PROPERTY!  IT IS 
INCONCEIVABLE THAT WILLIAMS DID NOT KNOW THAT PATTON WEST WAS ASKING FOR PUBLIC DONATIONS 
FROM HER WEBSITE FOR A HEALING CENTER THAT DID NOT EXIST.  MAKING WILLIAMS COMPLICIT IN THE FRAUD. 
 
2B. SECOND BONUS CRIME FROM WILLIAMS.  On July 12 2007, the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published a lengthy 
story about the crimes being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana.  Chief amongst those 
crimes was the assault by Patton West upon Dr. Pat Cole MD in April 2006.  Days after the assault, Patton West 
issued a written statement to her entire mailing list admitting the assault and admitting the assault was severe.  
Within the missive, entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’, Patton West sought to justify the 
assault on Cole by asserting that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime.  Dr. Williams 
received a copy of the missive via email on 17 April 2007 and yet, when the story went public on July 12 2007, 
Williams posted two statements on Patton West’s website denying the assault and vilifying the victim and the 
newspaper for publishing ‘fake news.’  News that Williams knew to be true!  Below are links to the two statements 
of denial Williams posted on Patton West’s website. 
 
Williams Statement 1   Williams Statement 2 
 
It is also worth noting that in an email sent to John Watson in March 2007, by Patton West’s then office manager 
Rebecca West, that Williams had donated $100,000 so that Patton West could defend herself in court against a 
crime she had admitted in writing on April 2007.  Go here to read that email.  Scroll down to the second paragraph 
on the second page. 
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2C. THIRD BONUS CRIME FROM WILLIAMS.  Upon arrival in Arizona, Dr. Julio Williams MD, knowing that Patton 
West has viciously brutalized three women in her cult, posts a statement on Patton West’s website asking for 
donations for the ‘Divine Feminine.’  You can review the statement in full by going here. 
 

 
 
Williams does this knowing full well that employee Susannah Felder was partially scalped by Patton West after she 
challenged Patton West about an $80,000 donation Patton West had stolen from the charity.  Student Beatrice 
McGuire had part of her ear dislodged from her head after a vicious attack by Patton West in front of tens of 
witnesses.  And finally, Patton West’s business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD, was repeatedly hit over the head by the 
heel of Patton West’s shoe until blood ran down Cole’s blouse.  The violence part of a campaign of intimidation by 
Patton West that resulted in the extortion of $1.3 million from Cole.  Williams is totally aware of all of this but as a 
senior member of Patton West’s cult / criminal gang it is his role to obey her wishes however illegal or immoral. 
 
3.  In addition to ‘winning’ the defamation lawsuits, because Watson could not afford to travel to the US to defend 
against Patton West’s lies, Patton West was awarded an injunction forbidding Watson sharing what he knew about 
Patton West’s criminal past.  However, instead of the cult admitting that Williams’ money ‘bought’ the law they 
wanted, which included the injunction, Williams posted a lengthy statement on the internet which told a 
completely different story.  Williams’ statement, which he signs off as a ‘Board Member of Omni Institute for 
Divine Sciences’ asserts that the injunction came about not because of his money outspending Watson, but as the 
result of an independent investigation by a judge into cyber-crime.  This is what Satanists do - they reverse 
everything.  Racketeering and Murder becomes ‘Divine Science’ and Patton West, whose business is largely reliant 
on internet / cyber-crime / wire and mail fraud, accuses one of her victims of being guilty of cyber-crime!  To read 
Williams’ statement about the injunction go here. 
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If you have come this far, you have read some of the truth that Williams and Patton West have tried to hide from 
the public by first attempting to murder Watson and then secondly, by trying to bankrupt him into silence.  The 
truth has not gone away.  An injunction does not nullify the truth, however much Williams tries to spin it.  The 
injunction just means Watson cannot share the truth.   Who does that serve?  For William to put up $2,000,000 of 
his own money, must mean that hiding the truth must be worth much. Much more! 
 

 
 
4. After a failed murder plot and a failed attempt to bankrupt Watson did not bury the truth, both Williams & 
Reynolds agreed to be complicit in Patton West’s ongoing attempts to silence Watson via a campaign of violent 
intimidation directed at him, his wife and children. Both Williams and Reynolds have received over 500 emails each 
complaining about the intimidation and yet, neither of them have handed this information to the police or FBI.  I 
wonder why not? 
 
There can be no logical reason as to why Williams would send a threatening email (see below) to a total stranger 
other than the obvious reason.  Williams was, and remains, a senior member of Patton West’s cult / criminal 
racketeering gang. 
 

 
 
Williams, along with Reynolds (another total stranger to Watson), were willing accomplices in Patton West’s 
conspiracy to force down Watson’s websites and stop him sharing what he knew about Patton West’s criminal past 
with the public.  Plan ‘A’ was to murder Watson.  When that failed, Plan ‘B’ was to bankrupt Watson into silence.  
Why else would Williams ‘allocate’ $2,000,000 to defeat Watson if Williams was not a member of Patton West’s 
cult / criminal racketeering gang?  The fact that Williams continues to issue ‘testimonials’ to Patton West as part of 
a huge on-going fraud / extortion scam speaks volumes. 
 
FACT - WILLIAMS IS GUILTY OF RACKETEERING AND COMPLICITY TO COMMIT MURDER.  IF IT WALKS LIKE A 
DUCK AND QUACKS LIKE A DUCK THEN IT PROBABLY IS A DUCK!   
 



Dr. Julio E Williams MD grew up in the Dominican Republic where Voodoo (black Magic) was a recognized religion.  
Being a member of a Satanist cult led by a white woman like Patton West, must be like a dream come true to 
someone as corrupt as Williams.  He approves of her use of Shamanism and the occult to control and manipulate 
others and when necessary, likes the fact that she can murder with impunity.  Williams has been apprenticed to 
Patton West for 20 years, just so that he can learn how to manipulate and abuse people just like she does.  This 
explains his total devotion to her, however illegal and immoral her actions even to the point of destroying his 
career and going to jail.  Which is exactly where Williams is heading. 
 

 
 

Note to Essentia Health or any other prospective employer. Why, knowing the truth about Williams, would 
anyone employ a pathological liar like Dr. Julio E Williams MD?  Why would any medical establishment take the risk 
of letting a shit show like Dr. Julio E Williams MD, wield a scalpel over an unconscious patient?  Dr. Julio E Williams 
MD continues to provide Patton West with a stream of ‘testimonials’ and even recently, provided his own home as 
a venue for her to ‘sell’ fake cures for cancer. 
 

 
 

To review a detailed analysis of Williams’ involvement in Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering business model 
go here. 
 
FACT - GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA – WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN RACKETEERING AND MURDER.  IF IT WALKS LIKE A 
DUCK AND QUACKS LIKE A DUCK THEN IT PROBABLY IS A DUCK!   
 
Reynolds agreed to become a willing accomplice in racketeering and complicity to commit murder for a fee of 
$300,000.  This is set out in great detail in this document.  When we made this information available to McSwain & 
Co., Reynolds’ current employer, their first response was to sanitize Reynolds’ online resume to remove all 
mention of his ‘employment’ with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 and then later to remove 
Reynolds’ photograph from their website.   
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Then, they rearranged their website completely.  It is not for us to impugn McSwain & Co.’s motives for sanitizing 
Reynolds’ resume entry on their website, but the result is to hide Reynolds’ criminal past from the public and 
existing clients.  As one can see from the evidence above, Reynolds should not be given access or trusted with 
client’s confidential records.  Then, there is the huge risk any employer takes in having Reynolds as an employee, 
even if he is hidden from view, as we are 100% certain that Reynolds is going to trial for racketeering and 
complicity to commit murder. 
 
To review a detailed analysis of Reynolds’ involvement in Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering business 
model, go here. 

 
 
This campaign’s objective is to force a criminal investigation into Patton West’s criminal racketeering business 
model which she has operated in three western states over the past 30 years.  During that time, it is estimated that 
she has netted some $30 to $50 million from theft, fraud and extortion.  There are literally scores of victims of 
organized crime, some mentally and physically abused and perhaps several, according to the whistleblower and 
Patton West’s ex-husband, murdered.  Reynolds (and Julio Williams MD) agreed to become willing accomplices in 
the conspiracy to murder Watson, and when that failed, bankrupt him into silence after he went public about 
Patton West’s criminal activities in Montana.   
 

 
 
The same occult (hidden) weapon used to intimidate victims and witnesses into not going to the police, is used to 
extort millions of dollars a year from victims suffering from cancer and other illnesses.  Dr. Julio E Williams MD is 
directly involved in these crimes to the extent that he has supplied his own home as a venue for extortion.  Go 
here to learn about Dr. Williams’ involvement in ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi.’ 
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To get an idea of the extent of Patton West’s criminal activities, please visit these web pages:- The Lies.  The 
Crimes. Fake Bio.  Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. 

 
FACT - These bulletins will continue until Patton West, Dr. Julio E Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds are indicted for 
their crimes.  In Patton West’s case, there is 30 years of racketeering and several suspected murders to consider.  
In Williams’ & Reynolds’ case, they are both guilty of racketeering and both complicit in Patton West’s conspiracy 
to murder John Watson.  When that failed, they both agreed to participate and fund a criminal conspiracy to 
‘silence’ Watson so that the cult / gang could resurrect their criminal activities in Arizona. 
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